Catherine Fairbairn

From: Patricia Coyne <Patricia_Coyne@gov.nt.ca>

Sent: March 26, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Catherine Fairbairn

Cc: Seth Bohnet; MVH

Subject: EA 1213-02- Response Timeline Extension Request

Good afternoon Catherine,

The Government of the Northwest Territories (GNWT) is in the process of preparing responses to comments posted to
the Online Review System in February. As per the Review Boards Workplan, the GNWT was to provide responses to
comments prior to the end of March. Unfortunately, we will require additional time to prepare our responses and we
request that the deadline be extended to April 19, 2024.

Regarding the Round 1 Information Requests submitted to the Review Board a few weeks ago, the GNWT continues to
evaluate the schedule required for those responses. We hope to update you shortly on when the Review Board will
receive those responses.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request,
Marsi | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Hgj’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahsi | Mahsi | Mahsi

Patricia Coyne (she/her/hers)

Manager, Mackenzie Valley Highway Environmental Affairs
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by telephone. Thank you.

Ce message est uniquement destiné a I'entité ou a I'individu visé et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés, confidentiels ou exemptés de divulgation en vertu
de la loi applicable. S’il ne vous est pas destiné ou si vous n’étes pas responsable de la livraison de ce message, nous vous prions de noter qu’il est formellement
interdit de le copier ou de le distribuer. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, nous vous demandons de bien vouloir le supprimer immédiatement et de nous en
informer par téléphone. Merci.



